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Maria Francis

From: Maria Francis
Sent: 02 December 2025 13:13
To: Maria Francis
Subject: FW: CIWM(WAMITAB) Registration Confirmation an AI Document
Attachments: CIWM 0113_V2_Plagiarism Awareness for Learners June 2023.pdf; EWS Portion 

Section 3 - Company Policies via WETRANSFER.pdf

Maria Francis (she/her/hers)

Associate Consultant - Environment Management, Permitting & Compliance

O +44 3300 886631

M +44 7857 669090

E mfrancis@slrconsulting.com

SLR Consulting Limited

3rd Floor, Brew House, Jacob Street, Bristol, United Kingdom BS2 0EQ 

From: Sarah Fletcher <sarahfletcher@ews-training.co.uk>  
Sent: 27 August 2025 10:25 
To: sam@gmt.energy 
Subject: CIWM(WAMITAB) Registration Confirmation an AI Document 

Dear Sam 

Please find below confirmation of your award MROC5.  Your learner ID is 142973. 

Also, please find attached a guidance note from the awarding body with regards to plagiarism, including the 
use of AI.  Can you read and sign the declaration form and scan back (with witness signature).  This needs to be 
completed before your first induction visit. 

You will also receive an email via WeTransfer.  This will contain our centre company policies that relate to the 
undertaking of your award.  I have attached a separate signing form – please can you sign and return.   

Your assessor is Tony Bish.  They will be in touch to arrange your first visit. 

Your portfolio will be despatched from our office today, for delivery to your home address as requested. 

The below can be printed off and added to your portfolio: 
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Disclaimer: 
This email and any files transmitted with it are strictly confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed.  
This communication may contain material protected by copyright and/or client confidentiality.   If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the email to the intended 
recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email and/or its attachment(s) is strictly prohibited. We handle 
your personal information in accordance with our Privacy Policy. 
 
Unsubscribe: Where permitted by law, we will send you commercial emails about our goods and services unless you opt out. If you do not wish to receive such commercial emails from us, email 
info@ews-training.co.uk  with the subject "Unsubscribe". 
Registered offices: EWS Training  Ltd, Unit 1B Little Caring Farm, Caring Road, Leeds, Maidstone, Kent ME17 1TH 
  




